Parkes, David

From: Jamie Cullen 4l
Sent: 31 July 2014 13:26

To: Bray, Teresa

Subject: RE: Funways licening application

Hi Teresa,

We have had responses from 6 out of 7 of the PAC members the other is awaa ¥ hetvajorieyeoeision:is to
withdraw our concerns regarding the granting of an alcohol license to The Funways centre, and are happy
for this application to go ahead.

| hope this is sufficient for you, please contact me if you need anything further.

Kind Regards

Clir Jamie Cullen
Deputy chair of Warminster PAC

From: Teresa.Bray@wiltshire.gov.uk

To: gunE

Subject: RE: Funways licening application

Date: Thu, 31 Jul 2014 08:06:25 +0000

That's great

Thanks Jamie

I am on leave tomorrow and only in the office today until 1.30pm.
So | shall pick this up again on Monday

Kind regards

Teresa Bray
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

Direct Dial: 01249 706413
Internal: 21413
Work Mobile: 07827 976810

From: Jamie Cullen [mailto g |
Sent: 30 July 2014 23:00

To: Bray, Teresa
Subject: RE: Funways licening application

Dear Teresa Bray,

An Email went out this morning to the other members of the PAC. | haven't had any responses yet but will
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chase it up for you tomorrow.

Please don't hesitate to email me in the futuWelp if | can.

Kind Regards

Jamie

From: Teresa.Bray@wiltshire.gov.uk
To: ey

Subject: Funways licening application
Date: Wed, 30 Jul 2014 09:35:34 +0000
Good afternoon Clir Cullen

It was good to chat with you yesterday. | hope you don’t mind me emailing you but | was just wondering if
you have received any other views or comments regarding what we spoke about yesterday from any other
councillors who have concerns?

Obviously if the hearing needs to be cancelled | will need to let our Democratic team know as soon as
possible and let Mr Dangerfield know also.

Kind regards

Teresa Bray
Public Protection Officer (Licensing) RREEE o

Wiltshire Council
County Hall
Bythesea Road
Trowbridge
Wiltshire

BA14 8JN

Email: teresa.bray@wiltshire.gov.uk
Direct Dial: 01249 706413

Internal: 21413

Work Mobile: 07827 976810

Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk
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This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files B3Rd{tefed ¥ contain confidential
information and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
notify the sender and delete the email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination,
modification and distribution of the contents of the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be
monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its policies and procedures. No contract is
intended by this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and
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